

MANDY GERMAN, MS, PA-C

Phone: (616)-460-7080
germanm@gvsu.edu

12327 4 Mile Rd NE
Lowell, MI 49331

PERSONAL STATEMENT

During the years I have taught at GVSU I have developed organizational and communication skills with students and clinical sites along with many teaching abilities. I am the first faculty member in the College of Health Professions to be promoted to senior affiliate faculty. With 15+ years of experience in family medicine with the underserved patient population I have grown my skills as a competent Physician Assistant. I have recently began working in a women's health clinic through Spectrum Health performing obstetrics and gynecological care to the rural community of Greenville. Throughout my clinical practice I have continued to precept students from multiple universities. However, I feel my greatest attribute to any office I work with is my positive attitude. I believe a positive attitude is contagious and improves the working environment from staff to patients or students.

EDUCATION

MS	Central Michigan University, Master of Science Physician Assistant Studies	August 2004
BS	Oakland University, Bachelor of Science Medical Laboratory Science Minored in dance	May 2002

EMPLOYMENT

Grand Valley State University , Senior Affiliate Faculty in PA Prog.	Aug. 2012 to Current
Spectrum Women's Health Greenville , OB/Gyn PA-C	June 2020 to Current
Cherry Health Services , Family Medicine PA-C	May 2009 to March 2020
Dr. Charles Barker, DO Family Med. , Family Medicine PA-C	Dec. 2005 to May 2009
Sheridan Hospital , Part-time Family Medicine PA-C	Sept. 2004 to Nov 2005
United Memorial Hospital , Phlebotomist	May 1999 – July 2003

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Grand Valley State University, Grand Rapids, MI

August 2012 to Current

Associate Professor, Department

- Classes taught
 - PAS 542 - Clinical Problem-Solving Sessions
 - PAS 561 - Clinical Applications Lab
 - PAS 562 - Clinical Applications Lab II
 - PAS 543 - Clinical Problem-Solving Sessions II
 - PAS 563 - Clinical Applications Lab III
 - PAS 544 - Clinical Problem-Solving Sessions III
 - PAS 564 - Clinical Applications Lab IV
 - PAS 610 - Clinical Rotations I
 - PAS 620 - Clinical Rotations II
 - PAS 630 - Clinical Rotations III

- Guest lecture for several PA courses including Foundations and Clinical Medicine courses.
- Developed quizzes, exams, and assignments
- Revised all clinical syllabi to meet accreditation standards
- Initiated the programs annual alumni event
- Work with 9 programs and 5 institutions for a collaborative IPE event yearly
- Coordinated clinical schedules for 48 students with 9 rotations each
- Participated in two program accreditation visits and yearly self-assessment

- Committee member
 - University Level-
 - Affiliate Faculty Advisory Committee
 - College Level-
 - Affiliate Faculty Task Force
 - Department Level-
 - Clinical Committee- Chair
 - Program Review Committee
 - Admissions Committee
 - Student Academic Life Committee
 - Curriculum Committee
 - Progress and promotions Committee

- Skills
 - ACEMAPP
 - Blackboard
 - Exam Master
 - ExamSoft
 - ITV
 - Telemedicine
 - Typhon Group Scheduling System

PRESENTATIONS AND INVITED LECTURES

Presentation, “How to be a good preceptor,” MAPA Fall CME Conference, October, 2013.

Presentation, “National Health Service Corp.,” Calvin College, Fall 2014.

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Ambassador for National Health Service Corp., As an alumni from the NHSC I have volunteered to share about the program with others including several student meetings at GVSU and speaking engagements at request.

BLS Certified

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

MAPA member

PAEA member

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Medical Director for Alpha Family Center of Lowell and Lake Odessa, Lowell MI
2017 to current

Developed the medical aspect of the center allowing abortion vulnerable women to have an ultrasound to see the baby before making any future decisions. Helped center become CLIA certified to perform pregnancy test to aid women in getting Medicaid insurance. Assisted in curriculum for parenting classes.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Alpha Family Center of Lowell and Lake Odessa
Board member, 2014 to current

Michigan 4 H
4 H club leader, Kent County, 2016 to current

Impact Church
Safety Team Leader, 2018 to current
-Developed an emergency response team for our church during services.